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No 3 Micklegate
and 

The Queens Hotel
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Micklegate c1890 – note the numerous ghost like figures 
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Micklegate c1890
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11th January 1876 
The minutes of the meeting held at the 
Queens Hotel in Micklegate agreeing to form 
the Eboracum Lodge.

Views of Micklegate c1890
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4th February 1876

The letter from York Lodge No236 in which 
they refuse to back Eboracums petition to 
form a new Lodge in York.
“They decline to comply”
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York 236 also refused a request from Eboracum 
to hold their meetings at Duncombe Place.



1st March 1876 
Written agreement to rent No 34 Stonegate 
from a Mr Knowles.
Soon after this agreement was signed, 
rooms became available at No3 Micklegate 
(close to the Queens Hotel) which were 
more suitable and so this agreement was 
eventually terminated at a cost of £20.

Stonegate c1890
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22nd March 1876
The letter from 
Minerva 250 of 

Hull 
recommending 

Eboracums 
petition to form a 

new Lodge.
Two other Hull 

Lodges backed the 
petition. 

Humber  57 and 
Kingston  1010

Keep as quiet as possible about 
it, lest unnecessary opposition 
should be alerted.
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The address of the Lodge meeting 
place was given as 23a Stonegate..

This address was never used by 
Eboracum. 
The Warrant has never been 
amended.
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26th  April 1876
 The Grand Lodge of 
England produced the 
Warrant for the new 
lodge.



3rd May 1876
At a meeting held at the Queens Hotel, it was announced 
that the Warrant had been granted and that the Lodge 
number would be 1611 on the Grand Lodge register.
Bro. Henry Churchill stated that he had secured suitable 
rooms at No 3 Micklegate close by the Queens Hotel.

No3 Micklegate
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22nd May 1876
Order for 3 x chairs.

…..
No 23a Stonegate
Is today occupied

by the
Rohan shop 

This is the address 
on the Warrant

23 Stonegate

No23a 
Stonegate
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3rd June 1876
How to pronounce 

“EBORACUM”
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13TH July 1876 – an extract from the minutes – The shopping list 

on the left was used to order the fixtures and fittings for the new 
lodge room from Kennings of London.
The image shown below is incorrectly captioned, it should 
read – No 3 Micklegate and not the Queen’s Hotel.
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29th July 1876
Delivery note from Kennings of London
for furniture, square and compasses etc

- just 9 days prior to the lodge being 
Consecrated.

Advertisement 
from 

“The Freemason” 
magazine

dated 15th January 
1876 15



Monday 7th August 1876
 “Consecration”

held in
The Lodge Room
No 3 Micklegate

Constitution Banquet ticket 
for the De Grey Rooms
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W.Bro.Thomas Cooper 
First Worshipful Master in 1876.

He died in 1878.

W.Bro.Thomas B. Whytehead
Senior Warden in 1876

2ND  Worshipful Master in 1877

W.Bro.George Balmford
Treasurer in 1876 and for many 

years to follow.

17

T.B.W. was initiated in 1870 
into lodge 1338 in New Zealand
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The Institutes
and the

Eboracum Masonic Hall
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In 1836, The York Courant newspaper reported that over one third of 
all children in the City  between the ages of 5 and 15 were receiving 
no education.



19th Nov 1827 
Revd. Charles 
Wellbeloved, 

minister of the 
Unitarian 

Chapel, and 
others, 

purchased  a 
house

in St.Saviourgate 
which was  

converted into 
what became

 The Mechanics 
Institute.

Revd. Charles Wellbeloveds 
signature Front cover of the

1827 Purchase agreement
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Approximate 
position of 

THE 
INSTITUTE 

(Masonic Hall)

Map of 
York

c1610

Black Swan
Peasholme Green

St.Saviourgate



1852 
Map of 

York

The Mechanics Institute 
1827 – 1838

(name changed to)

The Institute of
Popular Science and Literature

1838 - 1885

The cottage

Note the alleyways

This image dates from pre-1838 23

Membership fees for The Institute in 1828
First class          £1 per annum
Second class  50p per annum
Third class      30p per annum
Third class boys were not allowed to 
borrow library books until they had been in 
use in the library for one year.

Weaving shop



Original front entrance

Later front entrance

Note the steps to the later entrance  
which are still in place today
- Now used by smokers!

The cottage, which 
was purchased by 
Eboracum

Note the alleyway 
entrance

Image c1933
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Three views of the inside 
of the “new institute” in 
Tower St. 
This enabled Eboracum to 
purchase the building in 
St.Saviourgate.

Note the chairs, they are 
exactly the same as the 
ones in use in our lodge 
room today.

1836
Lecture

1841
Lecture

Note the 
change in 

name
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6th October 1882

The Institute was 
offered for sale 
along with a 
cottage for the 
sum of £1,450.

26



30th October 1882
Eboracums offer of 
£1150 to purchase 

the Institute and the 
adjoining cottage 

was declined.
A subsequent offer of 
£1250 was accepted 

by the Trustees of 
the Institute.

The sales agreement 
was signed on the 

20th April 1885
Note the difference 

in the dates.
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20th April 1885
Photocopy of the 

purchase agreement 
for The Institute.

The original is lodged 
with our solicitors.

I hope!
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A cartoon from the magazine “The Moorish Mosquito” depicting the 
1885 move from the old to the new Institute in Clifford Street. 
The person “holding the new Institute” is Walter Penty who was its 
architect.
He was a member of the Ebor Lodge which met in Coney Street.



St.Saviourgate 
and the 

Lodge carpark
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Map of York 
c1820

Site of the 
Old George Hotel

The Institute

Stonebow Lane

Whip-ma-wop-ma-gate
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Note how the street 
name is spelt.

Church of St.Crux



St.Saviourgate c1933

Note there is only one street light along the whole of St.Saviourgate.
32

The
Salem Chapel
(Demolished 

c1963)



THE 
CARPARK

AS IT WAS
&

AS IT IS 
TODAY
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Nathaniel Whittocks 1858 Map of York 

Chimney

St.Saviours 
Church

The Institute
and to the rear, 
the twin rows 
of cottages of 
Wikeley Court

Wikeley Court

St.Saviourgate
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Wikeley Court latterly St.Saviours Court 
This area was demolished in the 1930’s    

Note the alleyway on the plan
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Note the alleyway 

c1933



1851 Census - Entry 17 - Wikeley Court -  Mathew Henry Walls -  Head -  
Age 30 – Secretary of the Institute of Popular Science and Literature 
As secretary, he was paid £30 per annum

1851 Census

1851
Census

for

Wikeley 
Court
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Note the alleyway 
leading to the Institute
 



St.Saviourgate c1950

Demolition 
in progress

The Lodge

Note the bowed walls

The 
cottage

Forecourt of the 
Methodist Chapel
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St.Saviourgate and the corner shop
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St.Saviourgate 

The Lodge building These areas would be 
become todays carpark

View from above St.Andrewsgate
c1943

The cottage which was 
purchased with the Institute
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Demolition work in 
the 1930’s 

During this period 
wholesale demolition was 
underway around the 
Lodge. Eboracum had to 
take some major decisions 
which would create the 
Lodge that we know today.
Wikeley Court was being 
demolished as well as the 
houses fronting onto St. 
Saviourgate.
As can be seen from the 
extract from a Lodge 
report, the old cottage had 
to go, but so would the 
organ unless!!!!
In the end the organ loft 
was saved – and the 
carpark evolved.

40



41

1946 Plan

Modern 
extensions

Original 
building



Unitarian 
Chapel St.Saviourgate

St.Saviours
Church Hungate

Methodist 
Chapel

This area to be demolished to make 
way for Stonebow in 1955

Fossgate

The Old George 
Hotel would be 
demolished to 
make way for 
Stonebow

Pavement

Church 
of 

St.Crux

These houses were demolished to 
make way for todays office block 
and the lodge carpark

Wikeley Court has 
been demolished

Rev. Charles 
Wellbeloved 
is buried 
here

Masonic Hall + the 
old cottage – note 
the outbuildings to 
the rear

RAF IMAGE 
c1942

Colliergate
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Stonebow Lane



THE PAVEMENT 
AND 

STONEBOW 
AREAS
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Pavement
The Old George Hotel
was demolished c1953 to 

make way for Stonebow

These buildings were demolished 
to make way for Piccadilly 

M&S
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Pavement

The partially demolished 
Old George Hotel

This is where the Co-op is now.

Church of 
St.Crux

The Old George Hotel

Image c1954
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The Old George Hotel & Pavement 
c1952



The  church of St.Crux was 
demolished between 1885 and 1887.
The hall we know today was built 
from the stonework of the church.

The Old George Hotel

Pavement
The Shambles
Whip-ma-wop-ma-gate

Stonebow Lane



49St.Crux & Pavement c1890



Whip-ma-wop-ma-gate Colliergate St.Saviourgate

Site of the Old George Hotel
 now todays Co-op

Pavement

50
Pre 1955 image

2 way traffic
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Looking down Fossgate

These properties were demolished to 
make way for Stonebow in the mid 1950’s

Turning into St.Saviourgate

Now the site of todays Co-op

Pavement & the City centre



A  pair of double decker 
buses passing at the 
start of St.Saviourgate

The Lodge

2 Way traffic 
In 

St.Saviourgate

Hungate when it 
was through road 52



The Stonebow House development The Lodge carparkHungateThe office block
next door
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The
Lodge Organ

54

The organ was constructed in stages over a number of 
years, as and when funds became available.
The organ was completed in 1893.
The manufacturer was William Denman and Son. 
Their workshop was in Skeldergate. 
The building was demolished sometime ago.

The following is an extract from the 
Lodge minutes dated 8th May 1893



On the 18th March 1890, W.Bro.Thomas Bowman Whytehead proposed 
the following. 
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Courtesy of BBC Scotland
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The end
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October 1876

William 
Coggin

- Applicant
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October 1876

William Coggin
- Applicant
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Piccadilly 
– before and after re-development
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